Address: 54 Romeo Street Gallery, Stratford



Legal Description:

Designation By-law: 43-85

By-Law Designation Date: April 9, 1985

Date of Construction: 1883

Architectural Style: Gothic Revival

Architectural Description: one storey yellow brick with red brick accents; hip and gable roof; the section on the left; pointed arch two over two paned window with red and yellow bricks in the arch and red and yellow bricks set on the diagonal below the window; next to this is a door with a pointed arch and a two paned window in the transom; the boards in the door is on the diagonal; the entrance door is recessed; above this inset is a large brick chimney with the word gallery on it. The portion of the building to the right has several different window types, some pointed and one semicircular; the yellow brick with red trim is here as well. A segmentally arched double door with four panes in each transom is in the centre of this section. The date stone with the date 1883 is above the door. The part that projects forward with the gable roof has a pair of arched windows set close together with a round louvered opening in the peak. The recessed section to the right of this part of the building has another arched window similar to the other windows.

The building was designed by George F. Durand of London as the pump house for the civic water supply.